

TODAY IS FRIDAY, APRIL 26, 2024 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

CONGRATULATIONS to our softball team who defeated Maui High on Wednesday, April 24th at our softball field by the score of 10-5. Liahona Kaniho struck out 8 batters over 7 innings to earn the win. Zabree Neizman had 2 hits, a double, and 3 RBIs and Kaylee Neizman added 2 hits and 3 RBIs. They will now face Kamehameha Schools Maui tomorrow 10am at Kamehameha Schools Maui. Special thanks to Liahona for the stats. I mua Lahainaluna!

Interested in STEM? Dive deep into hands-on learning, honing engineering, design, and coding skills with real-world applications. Join the Lahainaluna Robotics Team where creativity meets technical ability and take on innovative challenges! Scan The QR code on the attached flier and sign up today!

Our deadline for Student Council has been extended by another week. Stop by the SAC office if you're still interested in an application. Applications will now be due May 1st. Mahalo!

Juniors, Sophomores and Freshmen, please check your email from Auntie Cass. Administration would like students' perspective about uniforms and dress code for next school year.

ATTENTION: To all students who submitted a Quarter 4 bus application - please stop by the Main Office during recess or lunch only to pick up your bus pass. Bring your student ID for proper identification. Thank you for your cooperation!

Please join us today Friday, April 26, for the opening of the Lahaina student art show. The hours are from 3-5pm at the Lahaina Cannery. We would love to see you there for our opening celebration. The art will remain on display at Lahaina cannery until May 9, 2024. Mahalo!

Aloha Juniors, Class of 2025. It's time to start preparing for our senior year. Our senior portraits dates have been set for July 9 - 11 in Samuel M. Kamakau Library. You'll need to register with Nagamine studio. Please check your email from Auntie Cass sent April 9th. If you have any questions, stop by Auntie Cass' office.

Seniors: We will begin the Senior Chromebook collection your last week of school (May 20). Some of you may finish your classes early and can return it to Ms. Finn at the library. The last days to return the chromebook/charger (no exceptions) is Wednesday May 22 the last day of classes for you and Thursday May 23. Mahalo!

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Class of 2024 seniors, there are virtual FAFSA workshops on Wednesdays from 6pm to 7:30pm starting from January 17th. Please see Ms. Ginny Yasutake at the College and Career Center if you have any more questions. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Japanese Club: The date for our Sayonara Party has changed. The new date is Saturday, May 4 at 6:00 PM. Please stop by K-102 to pick up your permission form today! Come out and enjoy BBQ, suikawari watermelon smashing and more with our new and retiring officers!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our track and field team as they will be competing 4:00pm today at War Memorial Stadium! I mua Lahainaluna!

Anyone interested in playing football next year please come to a meeting at lunch on Friday by time clock. Information about spring football and lifting will be given out then.

Breakfast: Pork Sausage Patty and Rice, Grape Juice, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Roast Turkey, Gravy, Zucchini, Mixed Fruit, Craisins, Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: